11/29/21, 2:45 PM Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF3101Z(AIG) AND SHD9922P ON 28/05/2020

Annie <annieloh@popularcar.com>
Fri 26/11/2021 5:39 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Lesli Ee' <lesli@popularcar.com>; 'Serene Lim' <serenelim@popularcar.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (69 KB)
0781_001.pdf;

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Thanks for your call earlier.

Yes we agree to settle privately and | attached herewith the duly signed mutual settlement form.
We will process the cheque payment and arrange to mail out next week.

Thank you.

Regards,

Annie Loh

Assistant Manager

Popular Rent A Car Pte Ltd

501 Guillemard Road, Singapore 399840
Tel: 6742 8888

Fax: 6743 3003

WhizzCar - Wheels on Demand since 2003
Giving you 24-hour access to over 130 cars in more than 50 locations islandwide
www.whizzcar.com

Popular Rent A Car - Smooth rides and peace of mind since 1996
Personal and Corporate Rentals * Chauffeur Service
[www.popularcar.com]www.popularcar.com

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 5:25 PM

To: Annie

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF3101Z(AIG) AND SHD9922P ON 28/05/2020

Dear Ms Annie,

We refer to the above matter and our tele-conversation earlier.

We wish to inform you that AIG had reviewed your policy and noted there is a section Il excess of $3,000 is
applicable as settlement under excess. Since third party’s claim amount (refer below) is within the excess

amount, we would advise you to settle the matter privately.

The breakdown of third-party claim is as follows: -
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1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $1,284.00
2. Loss of Rental (2days x $81.13) S 162.26
4. LTA/GIA Search fee S 7.45

Total | $1,453.71
Global Sum | $1,450.00

LKK Professional Fee (with GST) | S 365.94

Please issue the following 2 cheques:

1. $ 1,450.00 payable to Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd
2. $ 365.94 payable to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

You may send your payment by post to:
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

51 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

With the following attachments:

1. your cheque payment;
2. the signed private settlement letter (scan copy will do).

Please let us have your decision within the next 7 days.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)
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